
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

June 6, 2017 

Erika Tomlin, Member 
Affordable Moving LLC 
1860 N Tyler Rd 
Wichita, Kansas 67212 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
17-TRAM-515-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

Certified Mail Receipt No. 70161970000105740631 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Affordable Moving LLC for violation(s) of 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review 
conducted on April 18, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator(s) Gary Goeller. 
For a full description of the penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order that is 
attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

Affordable Moving has been assessed a $350 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from the date of 
service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless you choose the reduced penalty option explained 
below. Please remit payment of $350, through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation 
Commission's KTRAN application located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a 
letter from the Transportation Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-
3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

AFFORDABLE MOVING IS A NEW ENTRANT MOTOR CARRIER AND IS ELIGIBLE 
FOR A PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFTY PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE FOLLOWING 
TERMS: 

New Entrant motor carriers are eligible for a one-time, fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the 
penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment 
Matrix. You have to meet the terms and obligations set out in the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement 
to be eligible for the fifty-percent (50%) reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty 
assessed in the attached Order is available if: 

( 1) the carrier signs and submits within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the 
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address; 

(2) within 30 days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier submits to 
Transportation Staff an approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in 
the attached Order, including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and 
concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; and 

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier sends an 
individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof 
of attendance must be submitted to the undersigned Litigation Counsel shortly thereafter. 

(4) within 18 months from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier must be available 
for a follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule the 
review. 

20170606160541 
Kansas Corporation Commission



If a carrier is approved for the fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, a Motion to Amend Penalty 
Order, along with the Reduced Penalty Agreement will be filed with the Commission. An Amended 
Penalty Order assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions stated above will be 
issued by the Commission shortly thereafter. Payment of the reduced penalty of $175 would be due 
within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Penalty Order. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: 

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A request 
for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. 
Affordable Moving LLC must file within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the 
request for hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e­
filing/e-express/, and by mailing a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel at the above 
address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the 
request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, within 
fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order and mail a copy of the request to Litigation 
Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including 
payment of the penalty of$350 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order, or in 
the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of service of 
this Penalty Order, will result in the Order becoming a final Penalty Order and the terms and conditions 
set out therein will be enforced. If Affordable Moving submits the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement 
as explained above, an Amended Penalty order may be issued assessing the reduced penalty of $175 and 
that payment will become due within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Penalty 
Order. 

a 
itigation Counsel 

(785) 271-3118 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 



1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple. Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT 

17-TRAM-515-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback. Governor 

Affordable Moving LLC hereby submits this Reduced Penalty Agreement to become eligible for 
a fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order dated June 6, 2017. 
Affordable Moving has agreed to comply with the following terms and obligations: 

1. Affordable Moving has submitted, within fifteen (15) days from the date of the Penalty 
Order issued on June 6, 2017, this Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above 
address. 

2. Affordable Moving will, within 30 days from the date of the Penalty Order dated June 6, 
2017, submit to Transportation Staff an approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the 
violation(s) describing specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps 
taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

3. Affordable Moving will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order dated 
June 6, 2017, send an individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored 
safety seminar, and proof of attendance will be submitted to the Litigation Counsel. 

4. Affordable Moving will be available within eighteen (18) months from the date of the 
Penalty Order for a Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact it to schedule the 
review. 

Affordable Moving LLC understands that if approved, Transportation Litigation Counsel will file a 
Motion for Amended Penalty Order with the Agreement attached to the motion. The Amended Penalty 
Order will assess Affordable Moving a fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty of $175, and set out the terms 
and conditions stated above. Once the Amended Penalty Order is issued by the Commission, Affordable 
Moving will have thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Order to pay the reduced 
penalty assessed. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2017. 

Affordable Moving LLC 

Erika Tomlin 
Member 

(This Agreement can be mailed via U.S. Mail to the address above to the attention of Ahsan Latif 
' Litigation Counsel, or sent via e-mail to v.jacobsen@kcc.ks.gov and alatif@kcc.ks.gov.) 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Affordable ) 
Moving LLC, of Wichita, Kansas, Regarding ) 
the Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety ) 
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) DocketNo. 17-TRAM-515-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

l,l 14b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Affordable Moving LLC (Affordable Moving) obtained common operating 

authority from the Commission on July 14, 2016, and operates under KSMCID number 171407 

and USDOT number 2882341. 

5. Toni Tomlin attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Instructional Meeting on May 23, 2016, on behalf of Affordable Moving. 

6. Affordable Moving is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls household 

goods. 

7. Affordable Moving is a New Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-

percent (50%) reduction of the penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers in accordance with 

the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on April 18, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator(s) Gary Goeller conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Affordable Moving. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached hereto 

as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, Mr. 

Goeller identified two (2) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On February 28, 2017, Affordable Moving required or permitted its driver, 

Rashan Taylor, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2000 GMC 
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Cargo truck, VIN ending in 906109, GVWR 20,100 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce in and around the area of Wichita, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by an Affordable Moving Uniform Household Bill of Lading, 

dated February 28, 2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment 

"B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, Affordable Moving failed to maintain a copy of the driver's 

motor vehicle record (MVR) in his driver qualification file. The special 

investigator found two (2) violations of this type. The carrier's failure to 

maintain a copy of the motor vehicle record received from each State in 

the driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.5l(b)(2), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. 

Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Affordable 

Moving failed to maintain a copy of the driver's road test certificate in his 

driver qualification file. The special investigator found two (2) violations 

of this type. Affordable Moving's failure to maintain a road test certificate 

issued to the driver pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.3(e) in the driver's 

qualification file, or a copy of the license or certificate which the motor 

carrier accepted as equivalent to the driver's road test pursuant to 49 

C.F.R. 391.33 is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.51(b)(3), adopted by K.A.R. 

82-4-3g, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $100. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 
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9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find 

Affordable Moving committed two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law that· governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

10. Staff recommends a civil penalty of $350 for two (2) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

11. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Affordable Moving LLC is a New 

Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil penalty if it submits 

the Reduced Penalty Agreement, which is attached to the Notice of Penalty Assessment, and the 

Agreement is approved. 

12. Staff recommends Affordable Moving LLC submit a Corrective Action Plan 

(CAP) within 30 days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the 

violation(s) described in the this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed information 

explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in 

the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty-percent 

(50%) discount. 

13. Staff further recommends that Affordable Moving attend a Commission-

sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof 

of attendance to the Litigation Counsel. 

14. Finally, Staff recommends that Affordable Moving submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will contact 

the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

15. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Affordable Moving because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

16. The Commission finds a penalty of $350 should be assessed Affordable Moving 

for committing two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

17. The Commission finds Affordable Moving is a New Entrant motor carrier and is 

eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers in 

accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix. The carrier must submit to 

Litigation Counsel, within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the signed and 

dated Reduced Penalty Agreement attached, which states it will comply with the reduced penalty 

terms and obligations set out therein. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Affordable Moving LLC, of Wichita, Kansas is hereby assessed a penalty of $350 

for two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. Payment of $350, must be made through 

your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN application located 

at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation 

Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an 

account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 
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B. Affordable Moving is ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety meeting 

within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of attendance to Litigation 

Counsel. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found at the 

Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

C. Affordable Moving must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty 

(30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s) 

described in the attached Order, including specific and detailed information explaining the 

carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

D. Affordable Moving is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact 

the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Affordable Moving does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and fails 

to pay the full penalty(s) of $350 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty 

Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the 

Commission will have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Affordable 

Moving's motor carrier operating authority without further notice. Additionally, the 

Commission may issue and enforce revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and 

desist order(s), and may order other remedies available to the Commission by law, without 

further notice. 

F. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the 
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Commission's electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a 

copy mailed to the Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original seven (7) 

copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, 

Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days from 

the date of service of this Order. On June 6, 2017, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail, 

Return Receipt Requested, Receipt Number 70161970000105740631. Service of this Order is 

deemed complete upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. A hearing 

will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a 

waiver of Affordable Moving's right to a hearing. 

G. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 
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BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

JUN 0 6 2017 

Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



MC/MX#: 

US DOT# 
2882341 

Legal: AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 

0 eratln OBA : 

State#- Federal Tax 10:-EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U.S. Territory: F 

0 eration Types . Interstate Intrastate 
Carrier: NIA Non-HM Business: Corporation 

Shipper: NIA NIA Gross Revenue: - for year ending: 12/3112016 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Erika Tomlin 

1860 N TYLER RD 
WICHITA, KS 67212-4902 

Carrier Classlftcation 
Authorized for Hire 

Cargo .Classification 
Household Goods 

Equi ment--

Fax 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
Truck 1 0 0 

· ower units used in the U.S.: 1 
.. ~f~r1~9~<?(~~~ used in,_the U.S.:_10_0 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? N/A 

Driver Information 

Inter Intra 

< 100 Miles: 2 
>= 100 Miles: 

4/181201712:00:19 PM 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 2 
COL Drivers: 

Page 1 of2 ~ 111111111111~ Ul~llll~lmlll~llllH~I 
ONISQHKS850AA 

Capri 6.8.10.2 



AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 
U.S. DOT# 2882341 

Part A 

State#:-

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to tne Office of Motor Carriers at· 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn- Gary Davenport 
1500 Sl/v Arrowhead Rd .. Topeka. KS 66604-4027 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

, Person(s) Interviewed 
Name: Erika Torr.fir 

, Name: 

t'./1&/2017 12 O'.i 19 PM 

Title: Member 

11 liliil lllllli I'. ll\lll l!Hlllll l!illll I llUI 
ONISQHKS850rl.r'\ 

Review Date. 
I 

04/1812017 



\ 
AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2882341 State#.~ 
Review Date:! 

04/18/2017 

·~1 ------------~----~----~-------P~art __ a_v_i_o_ia_t_io~n-s~-----------------------~·--------
1 ~TATE Primary: 391.21 (a) 

CFR Eqwva!ent: 391.21(a) 
Discovered 

2 

I Description 

I Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application ... 
Hire date 01.01.17 
Tnp date 2.28.2017 

------1-- Drivers/Vehicle~ 
Checked In Violation Checked 

2 2 2 

MVR Date 04.17.2017 Appl:cation date 04.03.2017 iliiiiiiilO GMC cargo truck GVWR 20100 KS tag- KS Vin# ••••• 306109 

Hire Date 04.22.2016 
trip date.04.13 2017 
MVR Date 04.17.2017 - Applicsition date 04032017 

2 
STATE 

Primary: 391.23(b) 
OiSCO'Jered 

2 
Checked 

2 

DriversNehicles i 
In Violation Checked \ 

2 2 
Description I 
(b) A copy of the motor vehicle record(s) obtained in response to the inquiry or inquiries to each State required by paragraph I 
(a)(1) of this section mi..ist be placed in the driver qualification file within 30 days of the date the driver's employment tegins and I 
be retained in compliance with § 391. 51 i 

.... ! 
Hire date 01.01.17 I 
Trip date 2.28.2017 I 
MVR Date 04.17.2017 j 

I Hrre Date 04.22.2016 I !rip date.04 13.2017 
Lv'IVR Date 04.17.2017 

3 
STATE 

Primary. 391.51 (b)(3) 
Discovorc:I: Checked 

I 
I 

1 Drivers/Vehicles 
l 1n Violation Checkad 
l 2 2 1-------~-C_F_P_. _E.qu~:alent: 391.51(.b)(3) __ 2 .l I 2 _________ , 

Description 
Faiiing to maintain road test certificate in driver's qualification file. or copy of !ice:nse or certificati:; the motor carrier accepted as 
equivalent. 
Example 

Hire date 01.0117 
Trip date 2.28.2017 
MVR Date 04 17 20~ 7 
Road test date- 04. 03 2017 

Hire Date 04 22 2016 
trip date.04.13.2Crl 7 
MVR Date 04."17.2017 
Road tast 04 04 20: 7 

i: 11m1111u:1111r111ut'1:uu111:11!11 m !.l 
ONISOHKSB50M\ 



4 
STATE 

AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2882341 

Primary: 396.3(b)(1) 

CFR Equivalent: 396.3(b)(1) 

Description 

Part 8 Violations 

State#-

Revie-. .v Date 1 

04116/2017 I 

Discovered 
1 

I Drivers/Vehicles 
Checked 1 In Violation Chacl<ed 

1 1 

Failing to keep a maintenance record which identifies the vehicie. including make, serial number. year. and Ure size . .... 
Hire date 01.01 17 
Trip date 2.28.2017 
MVR Date 04. 17.20i 7 

Carrier was missing tire size on maintenance file. 

Hire Date 04.22.2016 
trip date.04.13.2017 
MVR Date 04. 17.2017 

Safety Fitness Rating Information: 
Total Miles Operated 
Recordable Accidents 

:Your proposed safety rating Is : 
I 

15,000 
0 

OOS Vehicle (CR}: 0 
Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0 

OOS Vehicle {MCMIS): 0 
Numoer of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 0 

This Reviev1 is not Rated. 

! ---~-~----w--------------

4118/:2017 1:2:01'10 PM 

- 1 



A AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2882341 State#:lllllllll 04/18/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Copies of the regulations, forms, interpretations, and manuals are available from a variety of sources. Check the 
FMCSA website for a current list of suppliers. www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/eta/index.htm 

2. A copy of your carrier profile can be obtained at no cost from the FMCSA Portal {https://portal.fmcsa.dotgov/login). 

3. Conduct periodic internal reviews of your driver qu!Jlification, hours of service control, maintenance, accident 
analysis/reporting, training, and other safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR. 

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate commerce. Maintain a complete 
file as required for each driver, documenting the qualification process. 

5. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Qualification and Hiring 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Affordable Moving LLC had failed to use the checklist from the KCC 
safety meeting to complete driver qualification files as required. The person that does the paper work was not 
properly informed by the person attending the meeting. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Qualification and 
Hiring. 

Ensure that Motor Vehicle Records (MVRs) from States issuing Commercial Driver's Licenses (CDLs) are 
reviewed for driver-fitness-related violations of all prospective drivers for the last three years. 

Ensure that drivers are qualified by querying applicants, checking with previous employers and references, and 
obtaining necessary documents regarding driver fitness, such as those pertaining to previous violations, Commercial 
Driver's License (COL). medical qualifications, operational qualifications from training, and relevant experience. 
• Review and evaluate gaps in employment, frequent job changes, incomplete applications, within-company 
applications and reassignments, operational limitations such as those pertaining to long-combination vehicles (LCVs) 
and HAZMAT, physical impairments, and controlled-substance and alcohol involvement 
• Require that drivers fill out the long form for the medical card and be examined by the carrier's preferred doctor 
to ensure that their medical qualifications are accurate. 

Ensure that the employment application captures all information required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Regulations (FMCSRs). such as whether the driver can handle the physical requirements of the job. 

Enhance the recruitment process to identify and attract qualified applicants for the positions of safety director, 
dispatcher, and driver by using outside resources such as industry affiliations, recruiters, and consultants for 
employee searches and referrals. 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You 
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

6. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance. 

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations 

4/1812017 12:14:54 PM 
Page 

1 
of
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AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 

U.S. DOT #: 2882341 State#.-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

I Review Date. 

_j G4/18/2~17 _ 

(viclations of the same Part in Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations) \'.ill cause the maximum penalties allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 \MCSIA) A patern of 
violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible iiivestigation. Repeated violations means vtolaUon(s) of an acute 
regu!ation of the same Part of Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations discovered :nan invest:gatbn after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period andior violation(s) of a critical reguiation in the same Part of Title 
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a 
six year period. 

NOTICE· 49 Ci='R Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to. at a minimum. investigate a driver's 
employment information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances histor1 from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years 

The Pre-Employment Screcrnng Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in irwest1gatmg crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP a!lows motor carriers to pur:::hase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS) Records ar.a available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://v<,v1w. psp. fmcsa dot gov/Pages/default. aspx 

All motor cmriers and truck drivers are needed to fight agamst terrorism and hi!acking Yot.: could be a 
target Protect yourself. your trucks, your cargo. and your foc11tt1es. 

For all Investigations tt1at could result in a Penalty O•der. 

• PLEASE NOTE The violations discovered dunng this compltance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposec! in a.1y subsequent Penalty Order. l:i add1!ion, your history of prior violations of the Federal !l.1otcr Cn.-rie:­
Safety Regulations, Feoeral Hazardous Matenal Regulations or the Federal Motcr Gamer Commercial Regulations 
may also affect tho civil pena:ty proi:;osed in any subseqLtent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understandir.g that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
ca!ct:late any civii p.;;na!ty proposed as a result of this revir-:·N. Your signature is not an adrrnssion of tfie violatio:is 
identified. 

For ~ll lnvesr1gations that d!d not resu!t in a Coope'a:ive Safet1 Plan: 

The KCC requ!res that ycu prop9rE: a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the vioiat:ons 
identified w1thln this report. Subm:t this letter within 30 days outlining the earner's updated chang2s to their policies 
and procedures regarding ell listed violat.ions. Explain in detail how. as a carrier repre5entat1ve, you wi!I rectify ihese 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forNard Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
indicated in the recommendat:ons above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, prcof of drug an::J alcohol testing 
in place, etc ) necessary to prove that corrective actbn has been take:i. Mail the letter a!orig with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporat:on Cornmiss1on 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW ArrowheBd Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

7. I acknowledge tnat these rec;uiremen:s and/or r2co:·,1rnendt:itions ha't8 b'i:»en d1sc11s5e:: w1tl1 rr;:; and my questbn~ 
have been <:ms1.rteved I uncl•3rstan.:; that faiiure to s:rnsfactc·r:ly remecy the abo·1t:-'i.ste::i ra-.:;u1rer~ems and.or faiit..1re 
to comply witt1 Kans1s Motor Came' Safety Statutes a1d Regu!m1ons c0uid result in tn0 susr.h:::nsi'.'.>n of Affordable 
fvlovmg LL[;'· 'tf1'9fs1or::;e:Ja~.:-·g.,a:.1thoriv ana:or r!1e in~poundm<?nt of Affo~dab!e Movin9 LLC"s vnh·c:es 

S·g..,-d (,'I,,, I': ry,,1 
;,. ! t~ --~-_:_::_ J, y ·~_'._~ )~---· 

• I ___________ ... _.., ________ _ 
I· 1111:11!iiHilJlli!Hli;jJ11i1!1!i'.!illi!Jl1j Capr; 

6 
J 
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AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2882341 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

04/1812017 

8. Stay in contact with your KCC Investigator for any questions or issues with continued safety compliance. You may 
contact me: KCC Special Investigator Gary Goeller at 785-623-0541 or email at g.goeller@kcc.ks.gov 
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ATTACHMENT -"B" 

I 



Email 

Move Date 

TIME 

Address 
Moving From 

Intersection 
Moving To 

Intersection 
Addition,~! Stop 

Intersection 

Refen~1l 

02/28/2017 8:00-10:00 #Room.~: 

Ctty 

•••••• '.EAGLF.S NE!:i~f) 
45TH & 11 t:)'nt 

MAJZE 

SUNSTONE APARTMENTS) W!ClllTA 
37rn & MAIZE RD 

Labor & Transport Charges Rate QTY 

Total Hours (2 Minimum) 85.00 

s 30.00 IS 
$ !S 
s 110.00 I S 
$ 0.50/ft I $ 
$ 25.00 $ 
$ 33.00/Tmckload I S 

Di;hf',u_k!{Jt $ 1i.!S I$ 
T~me {34 vd1 ~ '1 i:; 'S 

Llt<>h J.o.u11 Holl $ 1: ~o I ~ 

MOVE NOTES: 

MOBILE SITE 

z Type: 

ST ZIP 

KS 67101 

KS 67205 

Total 

lf/} 

; Apartment 

Mileage 

30.00 

D CASH 
s 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-515-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on -~J~U~N_,~0~6~2~0~11 ___ _ 

ERIKA TOMLIN, MEMBER 
AFFORDABLE MOVING LLC 
1860 N TYLER RD 
WICHITA, KS 67212-4902 

info@affordablemovingwichita.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

/S/ DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

JUN 0 7 2017 




